Thomas, Yolanda (CI-StPaul)
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Subject:

From: USA Football [no-reply@usafootball.com]

Schwartz, Patti (CI-StPaul)

Thursday, June 13, 2013 12:07 PM

Osorio, Ashli (CI-StPaul); Thomas, Yolanda (CI-StPaul)
FW: Your Grant Application Status

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 9:32 AM
To: Schwartz, Patti (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Your Grant Application Status

Football's Mational
Governing Body

e
Feaibail

Dear Grant Applicant:

Congratulations! Your organization has been selected for a $1,000 equipment grant from USA
Football. We are happy to inform you that you will be receiving the first choice you selected from
Riddell during the application process.

Please allow three to four weeks for Riddell to fulfill your grant. For questions about the status of
your order, please contact the USA Football Grants Department at grants@ usafootball.com.

In addition to the equipment grant, some of our partners have provided special offers for
our grant recipients. We encourage you to take advantage of these great opportunities:

o Take 15% off catalog pricing on Riddell helmets and shoulder pads (Mention USA
Football to your Riddell team sales representative or call 1-877-275-5338 by June 21)
e  Save more than 40% on bulk mouth guards from Shock Doctor
o  Earn money with BRAX Fundraising, the official fundraising partner of USA Football
Thank you for your continued hard work and the positive impact you have made in the lives of
young people through America's favorite sport.
Sincerely,
USA Football Grants Department
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